



DUNG VO

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Vietnamese - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Certification: JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures from freeCodeCamp.org (June 2020).
- Certification: Front End Libraries, freeCodeCamp.org (June 2020).
- Certification: Responsive Web Design, freeCodeCamp.org (December 2019).
- Certification: Data Analyst with Python Track, DataCamp (June 2019).
- Volunteer: Pre-badge Claim Volunteer, SLUSH (November 19-20, 2019).
- Volunteer: Info Chat Volunteer, SLUSH (December 3-5, 2018).
- Volunteer: Marketing Volunteer, Ship Startup Festival (August 1-2, 2018).

PROFILE

Dung is a business-minded Full Stack Developer who gained relevant working experience and a Master's degree from Aalto University. As a developer, Dung is a diligent contributor and proactive team player who has shown unmatched growth over short periods. Combined with his business-mindset and proficiency with Digital Marketing, Dung is a valuable addition to a wide variety of businesses.

RECENT PROJECTS

Integrify Student Management System - Admin UI

TypeScript, React.js, Redux, Material-UI

An admin system developed for the internal use at Integrify by its developers and consultants and overseen by the CTO of Integrify. Dung held the responsibility for maintaining the application with bug fixes, code refactoring and implementing new features.

Integrify ESR Applicant - Application UI

TypeScript, React.js, Redux, SASS

An online testing tool for the applicants to the training programs at Integrify. Dung worked as a team lead in the second phase of the development. His responsibilities included fixing bugs, updating new features, and reviewing the code of his team members.

Online Library App

React.js, Redux, TypeScript, Material-UI, Node.js, Express.js, Rest API, MongoDB

A personal project completed to refine the proficiency with relevant technologies. In this web-based application, users can search and borrow books. Admin users can add, update, and remove books and their authors.

Integrify.io Remodel

React.js, TypeScript, Gatsby.js, GraphQL

A remodel of the Integrify website with a refreshed look that is faithful to the core identity of the organization while vastly improving the user experience and information flow.

Personal Portfolio Template

React.js, TypeScript, SASS, Material-UI

A responsive personal portfolio with animations featuring personal information, tech stacks, blog posts, projects, and a contact form.

Chat App

Node.js, socket.io

A personal project completed to refine the knowledge of relevant technologies. The project consists of a prototype application that allows its users to send real-time messages to other users who are also connected to the same server.

SKILLS

Frontend: Accessibility, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SASS, TypeScript.

Backend: Express.js, Node.js., REST API.

Database: MongoDB, MySQL.

DevOps / Cloud: AWS, Bash, Docker, Firebase, GitHub Actions Heroku, Netlify.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2020 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applying frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributing to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Building and managing databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducting software tests with Jest.
- Collaborating with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Social Media & Communications Intern

The Shortcut | Helsinki, Finland | June 2018 - October 2018

EDUCATION

M.Sc.B.A. in Information and Service Management

Aalto University | Helsinki, Finland | September 2018 - Present

B.Sc.B.A. in International Business

Aalto University | Helsinki, Finland | September 2015 - June 2018